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From: Rob McCallum
To: Stockton Rush
Sent: March 22, 2018
Subject: Sea Trials

... you are wanting to use a prototype un-classed technology in a
very hostile place. As much as | appreciate entrepreneurship and
innovation, you are potentially putting an entire industry at risk.

From: Stockton Rush
To: Rob McCallum
Sent: March 26, 2018
Subject: RE: Sea Trials

| know that our engineering focused, innovative approach (as
opposed to an existing standards compliance focused design
process) flies in the face of the submersible orthodoxy, but that

is the nature of innovation.

I have grown tired of industry players who try to use a safety
argument to stop innovation and new entrants from entering
their small existing market. Since Guillermo and | started
OceanGate we have heard the baseless cries of "yvou are going to
kill someone” way too often. | take this as a serious personal

insult.
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From: Rob McCallum
To: Stockton Rush
Sent: March 27, 2018
Subject: RE: Sea Trials

I think you are potentially placing yvourself and your clients in a
dangerous dynamic. lronically, in your race to Titanic vou are
mirroring that famous catch cry “she is unsinkable”. Having dived
the Titanic, and having stood in a Coroners Court as a technical
expert, it would be remiss of me not to bring this to your

attention.
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Those which defend liberty,
equality and fraternity. seem to us
superior to those which accept
tyranny. the subservience of

women, social and ethnic hatred.
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"JUSTICE HAS ALWAYS
EVOKED IDEAS OF EQUALITY,
OF PROPORTION, OF
COMPENSATION. IN SHORT,
JUSTICE IS ANOTHER NAME OF

LIBERTY, EQUALITY AND
FRATERNITY."
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The roof of Peace rest upon
the walls of understanding
-Thiruvalluvar
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Equality before the law in a true
democracy is a matter of right. It
cannot be a matter of charity or of

favor or of grace or of discretion.
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Advantages of eating

Banana Flower

* Regulates menstrual cycle

¢ |t is the best food for lactating mothers and diabetes pafients

¢ Cures Anemia
* Provides effective function of kidneys
¢ Relieves you from constipation
* Cures Ulcer

¢ Reduces high blood pressure
+ Strengthens uterus
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“Nothing you
wear is more
important than
your smile.”

—CONNIE STEVENS
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If you’re not using
your smile, you’re
like a man with a
- million dollars in
the bank and no
- checkbook.
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“Life is like a mirror.
Smile at it and
it smiles back at you.”

- Peace Pilgrim
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